
Glassboro Public Schools 

MEMO

To: Mark Silverstein 

From: Michael Sloan 

Date:  05/21/2025 

Re:  Delta Dental 

a. Recommend that the Board approve the termination of the current Dental Plan contract 
between Glassboro Public Schools and Horizon Blue Cross Blue Shield effective July 1, 
2025. (attachment)

b. Recommend that the Board approve entering into the Dental Alliance Participation 
Agreement provided by Allen Associates.(attachment)
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Dr. Mark J. Silverstein, MBA, Superintendent of Schools   

 

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 

Craig Stephenson 

Chief Academic Officer 

Michael Sloan, MBA, QPA 

Business Administrator 

 

May 9, 2025 
 
 
 
Horizon Blue Cross Blue Shield 
Attn:  Michelle Witherspoon, Account Manager 
3 Penn Plaza East 
Newark, New Jersey 07105 
 
 
 
RE: Group Termination Effective 7/1/2025 – Glassboro Board of Education 
 Groups #085786 ( ALL SUBGROUPS ) 
           
  
 
Dear Ms. Witherspoon 
 
Please be advised that effective July 1, 2025, we are terminating our group Dental Plan as we 
are switching to a new carrier. 
 
Thank you for the service you have provided to our group in the past. 
 
Please contact our broker, Allen Associates, with any questions. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Michael Sloan 
Business Administrator/Board Secretary 
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